STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

April 2, 1991 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING P ’ HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1880
GOVERNDR (5051 393-5161

Campbell & Hedrick
P.0. Box 401
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: O.F. Hedrick, Jdr.

Re: Addition of Drinkard zone and downhole commingle with Blinebry
and Tubb per Amended DHC-285
Lockhart #2-M Sec. 17, T21S, R37E

Gentlemen:

According to the recently received gas/oil ratio test the Drinkard zone
has been opened in the above-referenced well and downhole commingled with
the Blinebry and Tubb zones as authorized by amended DHC-285.

In order that we may complete the assignment of an allowable to the Drinkard
zone in this well, please complete all sections of a C-104 for the Drinkard.
Use only the portion of the production attributed to the Drinkard zone as
your test.

As soon as we receive the C-104 we will get an allowable assigned to the
Drinkard.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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